GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.0.BOX 2977 « HAGATNA, GUAM U.S A. 96932-2977

March 9, 2020

AMENDMENT NO.: ll
TO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO.: GPA-RFP-20-003
FOR

UTILITY RESOURCE PLANNING SOFTWARE

Interested Firms/Individuals are hereby notified of the following inclusion and response to inquiries received
from Offeror No.: 3 dated February 25, 2020, Offeror No.: 2 dated February 26, 2020 and Offeror No.: 3
dated March 6, 2020:

Offeror No.: 3 dated 02/25/2020;

QUESTION:

1. RE: GPA-RFP-20-003, Utility Resource Planning Software requirements forecast, bid evaluation,
financial model analysis and integration with power flow analysis, would you please elaborate
further on what extent you are looking at these new requirements? Are you looking for pricing
information besides the technical capabilities?

ANSWER:
GPA requests proponents to include, in their proposal, the technical capabilities of the software
when it is used for the following:

Forecasting — for projecting future load forecasts or fuel price forecast

Bid Evaluation - if the software has features that will allow GPA to compare and contrast
solicitations/tenders/bid for new power plants, or renewable resources (example: compare the
long-term output, efficiency & costs of Proposal A vs. Proposal B}

Financial Model Analysis - if the software has features that will allow GPA to evaluate financial
impact of capacity expansion scenarios; an example would be GPA's previous software’s Financial
Module
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Power Flow Analysis — GPA uses GE PSLF for its power flow analysis and requests if proponents
can describe if the software has features that will allow integration with GE PSLF, or the use of
PSLF data in its analysis

Pricing Information should NOT be included when the proponents submit their proposal. Only
technical data will be evaluated by GPA. Please refer to pages 30-32 for additional details.

Offeror No.: 2 dated 02/26/2020:

QUESTION:
1. Does Guam Power Authority intend to continue using ABB Capacity Expansion and ABB Portfolio

Optimisation?

ANSWER:
The intent of this solicitation is to award a contract for software and support services that address

the requirements outlined in the RFP.

Offeror No.: 3 dated 03/06/2020:
QUESTION:
1. Under the Section 5 Proposal Submittal Content within sub-section 4 {A), GPA indicates “The

OFFEROR shall also provide GPA a description of how fo navigate the software, i.e. a typical

execution of an IRP run and Economic Dispatch Run. OFFEROR shall also discuss the
management of software & database (i.e. Administration tasks}'. Although these requests will be
discussed under the Section 4 Scope of Work, sub-sections 4.3 Services, and 4.4 Deliverables, we
would still like to clarify if GPA is requesting to see detailed explanation of these requests
separately, or our responses under subsections 4.3 Services and 4.4 Deliverables would be
sufficient?

ANSWER:
Response can be submitted in both sections, but it is up to the proponent to determine how to best
illustrate the response to GPA’s requirement.

QUESTION:

2. The new version of the RFP released today has due date for submissions as March 19, 2020, and
the previously released amendment | to the RFP has the due date for submissions as April 3,
2020. Please confirm due date for response submissions.

ANSWER:
The changes on Amendment No.: | supersede the original dates for the closing date for submission
of all proposals and cut-off date for receipt of questions.

QUESTION:

3. RE: GPA-RFP-20-003, Utility Resource Planning Software requirements forecast, bid evaluation,
financial model analysis and integration with power flow analysis, would you please elaborate
further on what extent you are looking at these new requirements? Are you looking for pricing?
information besides the technical capabilities?

GPA-RFP-20-003 Utility Resource Planning Software Page 2 of 4
M. Uncangco



ANSWER:
As previously indicated, GPA will focus on the technical capabilities of the software and no pricing
information shall be discussed until the best qualified vendor is determined. For RFP evaluation
and financial model analysis, proponent shall illustrate if these features are available in their
software and how these can be used in various GPA analysis such as in evaluating different
tenders or proposals from generating units, renewable contracts DSM projects, energy storage
contracts, distributed generation projects, and others; or in creating financial models based on
operating characteristics, GPA power plant costs {existing and proposed units).

INCLUSION -

1. Include Page 41a of 52, “SPECIAL PROVISON FOR MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSURE
AFFIDAVIT” as it is made a part of subject Request for Proposal.

All other Terms and Conditions in the RFP package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

JOHN@# NAVENTE, P.E.
General anager
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Page 41a of 52

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O.BOX 2977 + HAGATNA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

SPECIAL PROVISON
FOR
MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

All Bidders/Offerors are required to submit a current affidavit as required below. Failure to do so will mean
disqualification and rejection of the bid/rfp.

5 GCA §5233 (Title 5, Section 5233) states:

"Section 5233 Disclosure of Major Shareholders. As a condition of submitting a bid or offer, any partnership,
sole proprietorship or corporation doing business with the government of Guam shall submit an affidavit
executed under oath that lists the name and address of any person who has held more than ten percent (10%)
of the outstanding interest or shares in said partnership, sole proprietorship or corporation at any time during the
twelve (12) month period immediately preceding submission of a bid, or, that it is a not for profit organization
that qualifies for tax exemption under the Internal Revenue Code of the United States or the Business Privilege
Tax law of Guam, Title 12, Guam Code Annotated, Section 26203©. With the exception of not for profit
organizations, the affidavit shall contain the number of shares or the percentage of all assets of such
partnership, sole proprietorship or corporation which have held by each such person during the twelve (12}
month period. In addition, the affidavit shall contain the name and address of any person who has received or is
entitled to receive a commission, gratuity or other compensation for procuring or assisting in obtaining business
related to the bid or offer and shall also contain the amounts of any such commission, gratuity or other
compensation. The affidavit shall be open and available to the public for inspection and copying.”

1. If the affidavit is a copy, indicate the BID/RFP number and where it is filed.

2. Affidavits must be signed within 60 days of the date the bids or proposals are due.
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